## **BOARD OF REVIEW FOR 2022 MEETING**

May 18, 2023

Board of Review meeting was brought to order by Chairman VandeCastle at 7:00pm. Members present included Chair VandeCastle, Supv. Perez, Supv. Cutts, Clerk VandeCastle and Treasurer Williams. Because the Assessment Roll is not completed yet, the Board of Review was adjourned until a later date. Open Book will be August 18, 2023. Board of Review will be September 6, 2023. Supv. Cutts made the motion, seconded by Supv. Perez, to adjourn the Board of Review to September 6, 2023. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kathy VandeCastle, Clerk Town of Rose

## **TOWN OF ROSE - REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING**

May 8, 2023

Meeting was brought to order by Chair VandeCastle at 7:02pm.

Members Present: Chair VandeCastle, Supervisors Perez and Cutts, Clerk VandeCastle, and Treasurer Williams.

Others Present: Mike Urban, Martin Weasner, Sheila Dassow – Waushara ATV Association

Motion was made by Supv. Perez, seconded by Supv. Cutts to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

Minutes of the 4/18/23 meeting were read by all. Motion was made by Supv. Perez, seconded by Supv. Cutts, to accept the minutes of the 4/18/23 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

The Treasurer Report was read and discussed by all. Motion was made by Supv. Cutts, seconded by Supv. Perez, to accept the Treasurer Report and pay the bills as presented. Motion carried.

PUBLIC INPUT: None.

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>: Supv. Perez spoke with Chris from Crackfilling Service and provided a map of the roads (approximately 4 miles) that will be crackfilled for \$12,500. Supv. Cutts made the motion, seconded by Supv. Perez, to accept the quote of \$12,500 for 2023 crackfilling. Motion carried.

Karl Atkinson contacted Mike Urban about some road damage on Apache by 13<sup>th</sup>. It looked like a lime truck or spreader broke off the edge of the road. Mike will patch it with some cold patch.

Mike has found about 10 tires to take in and recycle.

There have been a couple of issues with people cutting brush and leaving it in the roadway. Mike will speak with them. Chair VandeCastle spoke with Brian Freimark at the Highway Department. He will be available the week of May 22-25 for a road review.

Still nothing new with the forestry plan.

Martin Weasner and Sheila Dassow were in attendance to answer any questions and concerns from the Board. Speed limits of ATV's and UTV's, noise issues, and laws were discussed. Martin Weasner stated that there will be a

recreation officer on staff at the County beginning this summer. Supv. Cutts is mainly concerned with the safety and liability. Supv. Perez stated that the majority of the Town of Rose voters do not want the ATV's/UTV's on the town roads. The Board thanked Martin and Sheila for attending the meeting.

Sheila Dassow left the meeting at 8:00pm.

Clerk VandeCastle has not heard anything regarding the Wisconsin Municipal Records Schedule.

<u>NEW BUSINESS:</u> The Board would like to take Duane and Dorothy Apps out for Duane's retirement to Silvercryst on May 30<sup>th</sup> at 6:00pm. Clerk VandeCastle will make the reservation.

Chair VandeCastle reported on the following:

- Timber cutting notice: John Hacker Logs & Pulp
- Driveway Permit Robert Erickson: permit needs to be signed and fee of \$25 collected. Supv. Cutts will talk with Robert.
- Driveway Permit David and Gina Hornung: 14<sup>th</sup> Ave. in Section 7
- Letter from Allan Luchini, Waushara County Emergency Management: what to do in case of a disaster. Chair VandeCastle will review and bring to the next meeting.
- Clean Sweep brochures from Waushara County Solid Waste. Waushara County partners with Waupaca County

Clerk VandeCastle reported on the following:

- Wisconsin Counties Association formula to distribute supplemental county and municipal aid under an assembly republican leadership proposal. The Town of Rose aid would increase 540.3%
- Waushara County Watershed Lakes Council, Inc. meetings on May 13th
- Wisconsin Towns Association unit meeting at Silvercryst on May 22<sup>nd</sup>. Clerk VandeCastle will RSVP for the group

Supv. Perez, Supv. Cutts, Chair VandeCastle and Clerk VandeCastle attended a Board of Review training. Chair VandeCastle will attend a town official workshop for new officers. Chair VandeCastle and Supv. Perez will attend the next Fire District meeting.

The agenda for June was discussed. The next meeting will Monday, June 12, 2023.

Supv. Cutts made the motion, seconded by Supv. Perez, to adjourn the meeting at 8:23pm. Motion carried.

The foregoing is an unapproved draft version of these minutes. Therefore, they are subject to amendment or change at subsequent meetings of this Board. Any such changes will be detailed in the minutes of the meeting at which the amendments are proposed.

te subsequent meetings of this board. They such changes will be detailed in the minutes of the meeting at which the
mendments are proposed.
Respectfully submitted,
copedition, submittees,

Kathy VandeCastle

Town of Rose Clerk